this matter so that I can have a date so that the conviction can be set aside and my case heard in order that I can show the court my
insurance and the PLO can make the necessary enquiries. Once this has happened, I would be grateful if the court could email the
DVLA to advise them that the points have been issued in error and the fine be set aside also.

This matter is urgent and is dragging on. I cannot resolve this mater until the case is listed before either a District Judge or
Magistrates so I would appreciate your cooperation. I am very disappointed that you have ignored all my emails. This is causing me
stress. Can you now please resolve this legal mater by listing the case for an application to set aside the conviction? I can then
forward my documents to the relevant prosecuting authority.

I await hearing form you in relation to this matter and I thank you in advance for your anticipated co=operation in this matter.

Yours faithfully Simon Cordell
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